SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




(3~ 104

Use of force IA No: F13-104 Received: Sep 24, 2013
Incident No: 13-321311
Type of service being performed at time of incident: Assist Other Agency
Reason for use-of-force: Fleeing (Felony)
Officer assessment of citizen condition: Unknown
Citizen was injured: Yes
Citizen was taken to hospital: Yes
Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes  Officer was injured: No
Officer was taken to hospital: No
Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen:
Involved Citizen Build: Medium

Involved Citizen Height: 6'1" to 6'3"

Involved citizen:
Anthony R Vasquez
Resistance(s):
Active Resistance
Injuries/conditions:
Injured During Incident
Charges against citizen in relation to the incident:
Arrest - Felony
Linked address(s):
Home Address: 1222 Vandenburg Moses Lake WA 98837
Officers involved:
SPO Paul M Gorman [691/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol
Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:
Badge/ID no: 691

Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations



Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: K-9
Rank/title: SPO
Age: 33 Years of employment: 12 Years with unit:
Off duty:  Off duty employed:
Use(s) Of Force:
K-9 Deployment: Effective
Officer witnesses:
SPO Paul W Buchmann [735/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol
Officer Arthur L Dollard [937/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Summary:

See attached K-9 Contact Report and Incident-CAD Report.

In Compliance with Policy per Captain Richards, 10/1/2013,

When/where:
Date/time occurred: Sep 21 2013 20:04
Incident location: 18109 Alki AV E Spokane Valley WA 99016
Home Address: 1222 Vandenburg Moses Lake WA 98837
County: Spokane County
Linked files:
13-321311 K-9 Contact Report (docx)
13-321311 Incident-CAD Report (pdf)
Status/assignment information:
Status: Completed
Opened: Assigned: Due: Completed: 10/01/2013
Disposition: In Compliance w/ Policy

Unit assigned: Un-assigned
Handled at field/unit level: No

Page: 2



Investigator assign: Un-assigned
Supervisor assign: Un-assigned
Source of information:

Organizational component(s):
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: K-9

BlueTeam chain routings

Page: 3

Sep 30, 2013 15:18: Sent from Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329/11275] to Lieutenant Dean E Sprague

[093/10712]

Instructions:
K-9 Contact

Reviewed by Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712] on Sep 30, 2013 at 20:44

Decision: Approved

Reviewer comment:
this was an appropriate use of K-9 when assisting another agency in
attempting to arrest a wanted homicide suspect. Application of K-9 in
this instance was not effective due to the suspect's ability to free himself
from the contact and go over a fence high enough that the dog could not
follow. Inspection of the suspect's injuries post-arrest indicated only a
very minor contact. The use of K-9 was withing policy, case law and use
of force guidelines.

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Sep 30, 2013 20:44: Sent from Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712]
to Captain David W Richards [119/10779]

Instructions:
forward through patrol chain of command.
Reviewed by Captain David W Richards [119/10779] on Oct 01, 2013 at 12:18
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
The use of the K9 and subsequent contact by the K9 was appropriate and

within policy.

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329/11275] on
Sep 30, 2013 at 15:11



Canine Contact Administrative Report

This report shall be completed whenever there is injury resulting from a Spokane Police Canine.

Use of Force Contact: X | Training Contact: -

SPD Contact: Other Contact: ]
Crime: Felony Warrant (Murder 1/ Report Number: 13-321311

Unlawful Possession of a Firearm)

Location of Incident: 18109 E Alki Date & Time: 092113 2004 hours
Person: Anthony R Vasquez DOB: 012590

Address: 1222 Vandenburg Loop, Moses | Phone:

Lake, WA 98837

Officer Involved: P. Gorman Canine: Maximus

Witness: Ofc Dollard, Ofc Buchman

INCIDENT DESCRIPTION:
Type of Application: Running Take
Original Call:

Officer Gorman responded to 18109 E Alki to assist SPD PACT and US Marshalls
in an attempt to locate and arrest a wanted subject. The subject was Anthony R
Vasquez. Vasquez confirmed felony warrants for Unlawful Possession of a Firearm
and Murder 1st degree. Vasquez fled from the Moses Lake area and was hiding out in
Spokane.

Suspect Actions:

As Police were making announcements at the front of the residence, Vasquez
opened the rear sliding door and ran from the house. He ran straight north, directly at
Ofc Gorman, who was on the other side of a chain link fence. Vasquez started to climb
the fence to get into the yard Ofc Gorman was in, then saw Ofc Gorman and quickly
jumped off the fence and ran to the west instead. Ofc Gorman made a K-9
announcement, but Vasquez made no attempt to slow down and started to climb
another 6' vinyl fence to the west.

Est. Time & Distance of Contact (if known):
Ofc Gorman was within 20-30 feet of Vasquez during the contact. The contact
lasted approximately 5 seconds.

Officer Safety Concerns/ Why was Canine used:

Vasquez was obviously a huge risk to Officers and the public due to recently
committing a murder with a firearm. It was unknown if he was still armed, but he had
not been searched and Vasquez was wearing a large, baggy sweatshirt that could
have easily concealed a weapon. It was also during the hours of darkness.

INJURY DESCRIPTION:
Injury:
Injuries consisted of two small scratches that broke the skin but were not bleeding
on the top of the right foot.
Treated by: Deaconess

Sgt Notified: Sgt Eckersley, Sgt Kendall Photographed by: Cpl Oien

The Spokane Pclice Department assumes no liability for impreper cr incorrect use of materials or information contzined within this
report. This document and the information contained herein is strictly a tool used for internal administrative tracking purposes only



TRAINING COMMENTS:

Canine Effectiveness:

The actions of Officer Gorman and K-9 Maximus were effective, fell within Spokane
Police policy, and met department expectations. The use of the canine increased the
likelihood that Vasquez was apprehended

Patrol Support:
The actions of Patrol Officers were effective, within Spokane Police policy, and met
department expectations.

SUPERVISORY COMMENTS:

K-9 Supervisor Comments:

Officer Gorman was assisting SPD PACT and US Marshall’s with locating and
apprehending a wanted murder suspect (Vasquez). As Officers were in the process of
containing the residence that Vasquez was hiding at, he fled out of the back towards
Officer Gorman and K-9 Max. Officer Gorman gave a K-9 announcement and then
deployed K-9 Max to apprehend Vasquez. K-9 Max chased and caught Vasquez as he
was going over a fence. K-9 Max made contact with Vasquez’s right foot, but Vasquez
was able to break contact and get over the fence and continue fleeing on foot. By the
time Officer Gorman and K-9 Max made it over the fence Vasquez was out of sight.
Perimeter Officers were able to apprehend Vasquez without further incident.

Signature: Teigen #329 | Date: 093013

K-9 Unit Commander Comments:

Signature: | Date:

Division Commander Comments:

Signature: | Date:

The Spokane Pclice Department assumes no lighility for improper or incorrect use of materials or information contained within this
report. This document and the information contained herein is strictly a tool used for internal administrative tracking purposes only




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff 7 - Pags 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD B 13-321311
INCIDENT TYPE - INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Information ASSIST OTHER AGENCY O | FUGITIVE ]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O 0
| RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) B - o ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull) =i
REPORTEDON " DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATEMME | DISTRICT K
Sat 09/21/2013 21:26 Sat 09/21/2013 21:26 Sat 09/21/2013 21:26
DISPATCH TIME “|ARRVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
21:26 21:26 09/22/2013 00:07
PRIMARY CHARGE i h S - - UCRINIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT i T N LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE) -
18109 E Alki, Spokane Valley, WA
| SOLVABILITY FACTORS o I
None
'RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS ) - | INCIDENT XREF Ba|
ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS — Bl
Oien, Buchmann, Dollard
Vfcnwvwmssses/omens %mm*.kmﬁ.m u.,ue..&mm‘““%ﬂ‘ﬁ“um“‘“u va%‘“““um'.“"“‘m”” mmﬁmm
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
con-1 |Vasquez, Anthony R M | rAmerican Indian or 01/25/1990 23
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUulLD  |HAR  |Eves DESCRIPTORS i
 CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP =5 RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE T
WUTY [T | 1222 VANDENBURG Loop, Moses Lake, WA 98837
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS R 'OCCUPATION | EMPLOYER PHONE 1
= T 57 S
3 ;(,l i e : 1L 3 £ il I :
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
mR-1 |Bellinger, Michael T M | W-White 06/03/1992 21
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BULD HAIR - EYES - [ DESCRIPTORS o B -
601" 160 Light Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP - - | RESIDENTIAL STATUS ~ | PHONE o i
WU [ | 2809 N Hamilton, Spokane, WA 99207 (509) 624-9906
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS - == OCCUPATION " |EMPLOYERPHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES B T = " | ADDRESSTYPE o
4207 N Jefferson, Spokane, WA 99205
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES e o T ADDRESS TYPE =
18109 E Alki, Spokane Valley, WA

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 747-4938, (Home) (509) 624 9906

 DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. DFAKE’ OTHER ID
#7a

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER = = - ) DISTRIBUTION

#649 - Eckersley, Bnan
| APFROVAL .
#649 - Eckersley, Brian

OATE/TIME
09/22/20 13 16:55

Incident Report #1 09/30/2013 14:22:10,991



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION "~ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER o
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY ] 13-321311
! . ; i i ! £ Y I
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
MIR-2 |Beckham, Candice M F | W-White 06/06/1973 40
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIFTORS o N o
506" 140 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2IP - B i N RESIDENTIAL STATUS i PHONE —]
WY T] | 18109 E Alki, Spokane Valley, WA
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS 7 OCCUPATION | " |EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES - — R - B
362-3126
| DRIVER'S LICENSE Eieae l STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO, []rake | OTHER ID SRR - =
5 TR Sy VY T e I Ira) - 7] ==
VEHICUES 7 SRR DIl e mi el T e A N e R
conl CIRCUMSTANCES LICENSE NO. STATE| LIC, YEAR [LICENSE TYPE VINHIN
V-2 | Investigative Information 222 YFD WA Regular 1N4BU31D8 TC123988
YEAR | MAKE MODEL BODY STYLE " | TOP/IFRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
1996 | Nissan Altima 02: Sedan, 4 Door | Burgandy Burgandy
'SPECIAL FEATURESIDESCRIFTION B g
DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER N o o THoME PHONE -
Perry, Michael Scoft 324-2388
VEHICLE DISPOSITION REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP = VALUE § :
LEFT AT SCENE
DRIVEN AWAY D TOWE 1110 E Cozza #294, Spokane, WA
TOCKED KEYS INVEHICLE | DELINQUENT [ VIGTIM ~ | orivaBLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE S S
PAYMENT CONSENT Window [)Intesior pha e 3 2 -
3 Yes [ONo [[JYes [ No [ Yes [dNo |[]] Yes [JNo |[] Yes [JNo Top BIJmIm:«xlu DAMAGED 9 e
= ——— e S i - ! AREA 1 IR
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR T
— — — — 7 ﬁ >
PRrlEASE| OATE TIME RELEASE NO| RELEASING AUTHORITY |y OPERATOR'S NAME
¢ ; oo ! \ k AN
e A A== e S i S teEdE ; SNBSS e
CODI | CIRCUMSTANGES LICENSE NO. STATE| LIC. YEAR | LICENSE TYPE VIN/HIN
V-1 | Investigative Information 073NUI WA Regular 1FAFP53UX2G239427
'YEAR |MakE MODEL BODYSTYLE  |TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR | BOTTOMIREAR COLOR
2002 | Ford Taurus 02: Sedan, 4 Door | Black Black
| SPECIAL FEATURESIDESCRIFTION ) =
| DECAL NUMBER | REGISTERED OWNER e ! . HOME PHONE )
Beckham, Candice M
VEHICLE DISPOSITION REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE $ )
LEFT AT SCENE |
Horwew away 0 roweo| 18109 E Alki, Spokane Valley, WA
LOCKED  |KEYS INVERICLE | DELINQUENT VICTIM DRIVABLE [ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN
PAYMENT CONSE| Window Dlnleréor DAMAGE!
[ Yes [JNo [:]Yes O Ne D Yes [No D Yes D No [[C] Yes [JNo [lon  [Juncersae AGED
iV e E——— SO0 | AREA
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR '
—— C—— ' T = = - i
RELEASE | [oaTE | TiME RELEASE NO.| RELEASING AUTHORITY | e | DATE TIME OPERATOR'S NAME
BY. | ~ NOTIFIED)
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NARRATIVE i - i B

On 092113, Officers from the Spokane Police Department PACT assisted the US Marshalls
Fugitive Task Force in locating Anthony R. Vasquez 012590. Anthony was a suspect in a recent
Gang homicide in Moses Lake. He had warrants for felony 1st degree murder and unlawful
possession of a firearm.

US Marshalls developed information that he was possibly at a gang safe house located at
18109 E. Alki in Spokane Valley Washington. Intelligence gathered indicated that "Candice" and
"Ralph" live at that location. There was also information that a male named Michael T. Bellinger
060392 might be staying at the house.

It was known that Anthony shot a rival gang member in the face from point blank range. The
shotgun had not been recovered and he was presumed to armed and extremely dangerous.

As Sgt. of the PACT team, | called in additional city recourses of a patrol K-9 and on duty
SWAT team members with an armored vehicle, in addition to the US Marshall's already working the
case. We determined the appropriate course of action was to surround the residence and attempt to
call subjects out of the residence for their safety.

At 2126 hrs, all Officers and Marshalls arrived on scene. We used emergency lights and
sirens as well as the PA to announce our presence. Officers advised that somebody looked out the
front window nobody came outside. At 2136 hrs, | heard Officers advise by radio that they had
somebody coming out the back door. The then advised that he was jumping fences WB and had
clearly been able to escape our inner perimeter. Several Officers ran towards the NW and
requested a perimeter. | heard Officer Gorman advise that there was a K-9 contact but the suspect
was still fleeing the area.

| drove W/B on Alki and then turned N/B onto Long Rd and advised county dispatch of the
situation. ‘| was requesting additional units for a larger perimeter when | observed Anthony Vasquez
running W/B on Broadway at Long. Officer Dollard was chasing directly behind him.

As | pulled quickly and close to Vasquez | saw Officer Dollard trip and fall. At that moment
Vasquez stopped and turned around towards Officer Dollard. | saw Vasquez hands come up as if
he was giving up but | was still concerned about Officer Dollard's safety since he was carrying a long
rifle and was now exposed and on the ground. |did not see any guns in Vasquez' hands but he
could have quickly gotten to Officer Dollard.

| slammed the breaks on my car and jumped out as quick as | could. | learned shortly after
that | had inadvertently failed put the gear in park. Vasquez went to the ground a few feet in front of
my patrol car. | began prone cuffing by pulling his right arm behind his back. One Officer (Possibly
Dollard) came to assist to get his left arm that he had tucked under his body.

That is when | heard an Officer yelling for us to "Watch out". | looked back and saw my patrol
car rolling very slowly towards us. | reached back with my left arm and pushed on my front bumper.
The car slowed even more but the push bumper was pushing into my left forearm. | looked down
and saw that Vasquez legs and buttocks were under the front end of the car and between the front
tires. | let go of the car, grabbed him by his sweatshirt and pulled him forward out from under the car
and then towards the passenger side away from the tires. An unknown Officer stopped my car and
put it in park.

At no time was he actually struck by the vehicle or run over by any part of the vehicle as | was

Page 3
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Page 4

sitting on his torso the entire time and had a clear view of his body and the vehicle. After dragging
him out of the way | was able to get him into handcuffs without incident. He did have minor
abrasions on his right foot, right schin, left knee, and scratches on his forehead. Those minor
injuries were most likely caused by dragging him, prone cuffing, and the fact that he was bit by a K-9

and ran through a few fences.
Vasquez was transported to Deaconess and cleared for the K-9 bite. He was transported to

jail and booked his murder warrant. Grant County was advised by the US Marshalls and they
advised they would be there the following day.

It is unknown if there was anyone else in the house because nobody came out and we did not
have enough information to go in. Grant County did not want us to hold the house for a search
warrant. There were two cars parked in the driveway (see vehicle section). One of them is
registered to Candice Beckham. "Ralph" was never identified and Bellinger was never contacted.

This report is informational only.

Sgt. B. Eckersley #649

| Incident Report #1 T N __ END OF INCIDENT REPORT

T 09/30/2013 14:22:11.162
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On 092113 at approx 2004hrs | responded to 18109 E Alki to assist SPD PACT and US
Marshalls attempt to locate and arrest a wanted subject. The subject was Anthony R Vasquez, dob
01-25-1990. Vasquez had confirmed outstanding felony warrants for Unlawful Possession of a
Firearm and Murder 1st degree. Vasquez fled from the Moses Lake area and was hiding out in

Spokane.

US Marshalls developed information that Vasquez was hiding in a residence at 18109 E Alki.
Vasquez was most likely armed, due to the use of firearms in the murder. We responded to the area
to arrest Vasquez.

Upon arrival, SPD K9 Maximus and | took up a position in the back yard of the residence to
the north, 18106 E Springfield. From my position, | could see the entire back of the suspect house.
The two back yards were separated by a 6' chain link fence. Ofcs Buchmann and Dollard joined me
in the back yard. Several other officers responded to the front, including several marked Police
vehicles and the SPD 'Bearcat' armored vehicle.

From my position, | could see the flashing lights on the vehicles, and | heard several PA
announcements from the vehicles. The announcements were ordering the residence of 18109 E
Alki to exit the front of the residence with their hands up. After approx 5 minutes of announcements,
| observed Vasquez open the rear sliding door and run from the house. Vasquez was wearing a
large, baggy sweatshirt and it was unknown if he was still in possession of a firearm. He ran straight
north, pretty much right at me. Vasquez started to climb the fence to get into the yard | was in, then
he saw me through the chain link fence and quickly jumped off the fence and ran to the west. |
yelled, 'Police! Stop running or | will send the dog! He will bite you!" Vasquez made no attempt to
slow down and started to climb a 6' vinyl fence to the west. | deployed K9 Maximus for the following

reasons,

Severity of the Crime-
Vasquez was wanted for 1st Degree Murder. He also had a confirmed outstanding DOC

warrant for Unlawful Possession of a Firearm.

Risk to Officers and Public-
Vasquez was obviously a huge risk to Officers and the public due to recently committing a

[ 1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER i | DISTRIBUTION
|#691 - Gorman, Paul
TAPPROVAL o DATE/TIME

#417 - Kendall, Shawn ) 09/22/201 3 04:03

por—— —
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Murder with a Firearm. It was unknown if he was still armed, but he had not been searched and was
wearing baggy clothing.

Actively resisting arrest or fleeing-
Vasquez already fled Moses Lake after committing the murder. It was very likely he would

flee Spokane if not arrested quickly. During this incident, Vasquez observed the Police vehicles in
front of the house and decided to flee out the back door. Vasquez observed me and K9 Max, then

decided to run the other direction in an attempt to escape.

K9 Max was given the command to contact Vasquez. | assisted K9 Max over the 6' chain link
fence. K9 Max ran towards Vasquez, who was already climbing over the vinyl fence into another
yard to the west. K9 Max was able to contact Vasquez on his right foot, through his shoe. Vasquez
violently kicked his foot back and forth and was able to shake K9 Max off. Vasquez fell off the fence
and into the yard to the west, 18021 E Alki. He immediately turned back north and kicked out
several panels in a wooden fence, and entered the yard of 18020 E Springfield.

As Vasquez was getting into that yard, | was assisting K9 Max over the vinyl fence and into
the back yard of 18021 E Alki. By the time we got over, | lost sight of Vasquez. Other officers
observed him run to the north, and were able to detain him.

Sgt Eckersley and Sgt Kendall were advised of the contact. Vasquez was transported to
Deaconess for treatment of his injuries. Injuries consisted of two small scratches that broke the skin
but were not bleeding on the top of his right foot. Due to the thickness of his leather shoes, there
were very slight injuries. Injuries were photographed by Cpl Oien.

Due to the nature of his warrants and the ongoing investigation, | did not read Vasquez his
constitutional rights or ask him and questions regarding the K9 contact. Vasquez did tell me he
didn't know he had been contacted by a K9 and wasn't having any pain on the contact location.

Supplemental Report #i1 END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT

09/30/2013 14:21:27.405
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18109 E Alki Avenue, Spokane, WA 99224
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INCIDENT XREF

;DOITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Buchman, B. Eckersley
”‘mﬁ%atpwom EOH-Captad, V-Duooksod, VB-Victin - Bistiness, VVictin  Individunl, 88 \spocl. RU Ry, RO-Ros

i

sUSPEcTs\ Aot Porin G-l G, € Conylaacd. G- ofryiore B Ven, O O, Pedaiir “W st
ConE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE ; A ] ‘SEX RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

S-1 Vasquez, Anthony M | w-White/Hispanic 01/25/1990 23
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS s

505" 180 Medium Unknown Green

coLwDENT. ADDRESS: STREET, GITY, STATE 21P 3 — “RESIDENTIAL STATUS 'PHONE T
1A

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ ADDRESS A B OCCUPATION ~ |EMPLOYERPHONE
P s T R T e T T T = g 4 z 3 W Ty
NARRATIVE s £ .

On 09/21/1 3 at approx. 2030 hrs | was dlspatched to thearea of I90 and Barker Rd to aSSISt
Spokane PD P.A.C.T officers and U.S. Marshalls in the capture of a suspect wanted for homicide.

| was advised that Anthony Vasquez was wanted out of Grant Co. for homicide and there was
information that he was hiding out at a residence located at 18109 E. Alki Ave, in the Spokane
Valley. Prior to going there, | looked at a drivers license photo of Vasquez.

We arrived at the residence at approx. 2115 hrs and myself, along with Ofc's P. Buchmann and P.
Gorman and | took up surveillance of the back of the house from a neighboring yard.

Shortly after getting into position, the other officers on the front of the house began P.A.
announcements identifying them as police and ordering Vasquez to come out. Minutes later, | saw
the rear slider door open and a male stuck his head out and was looking around. The male, who |
could see had a bald head began running straight toward the fence Ofc P. Gorman, with his police
K9, and | were standing near. Just as the male started to go over he became startled and jumped off
the fence and ran back into the yard. | lost sight of him and could hear him jumping another fence.

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER = DISTRIBUTION
#937 - Dollard, Arthur
APPROVAL = ——— " | DATEMIME =
#417 - Kendall, Shawn 08/22/2013 04:10
09/30/2013 14:22:23524
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Within seconds, | heard one of the officers say, "he's headed north!" | ran along the fence until |
came out onto Springfield Ave. and could see the male running north between the houses.

As | gave chase, | announced several times, "police! stop!" | could the see the male was wearing a
grey hooded sweat shirt and black shorts, and he looked back over his shoulder at me several times.

The foot pursuit continued into an undeveloped field south of 1-90, going northwest toward Long Rd.
Eventually | caught up to the suspect behind the parking lot of a church near Long Rd. and
Broadway Ave. and he put his hands on top of this head and said, "I'm done."

Due to the severity of the crime he was alleged to have committed and the fact that | was still alone,
| directed him to the ground in a prone handcuffing position and placed my knee on the back of his
neck, while giving him the command to "not move".

At the same time, Ofc. Buchmann ran up as well as Sgt. Eckersley and they assisted in handcuffing
the suspect. This was my first opportunity to clearly see his face and | was certain it was Vasquez.
No weapons were found on him during a search of his person.

During the capture, Sgt. Eckersley's car rolled ahead into us so | quickly jumped into it and placed
into park.

| retraced my foot chase to attempt to locate any evidence or property that may have been thrown
and none was found.

Ofc. A. Dollard #937
C367

END OF INCIDENT REPORT
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On 09-21-13 at about 2021 hours, | responded to the area of Barker Road and 190 to assist
PACT units and US Marshals in the apprehensions of a homicide suspect out of Moses Lake.
Earlier in the week, we had received information that there had been a homicide in Moses Lake and
the suspect, Anthony Vasquez, was possibly in Spokane. Officers received information on his
possible location and called for assistance.

Upon arrival, we were briefed that Vasquez was possibly in a house at 18109 E. Alki. Officer
Dollard and |, along with Officer Gorman and his K9 went to a yard behind the suspect location to
establish a rear perimeter. Other Officers went to the front of the address and began making
announcements for everyone inside to come out. Officers in the front advised that a male quickly
looked out the window but went back inside.

A couple minutes later, | observed the curtains move at a sliding glass door at the rear of the
residence. A male opened the slider and came into the back yard. He began running north, directly
toward the yard where we were. He started to jump the fence but saw Officers Gorman and Dollard
and jumped back down. | heard Officer Gorman giving commands to stop and then saw the male
jump over a fence to the west. | jumped up on the fence and saw the male now north through the

neighboring yard.

Officer Dollard and | gave chase of the male, northbound through more yards, crossing
Springfield and Broadway Avenues and into a large field just south of 1-90. The male then went to
the west, between |-90 and a church. As he came to another fence, he slowed and put his hands up
in the air. Sgt. Eckersley pulled up at that point and stopped his patrol car just to the south of the
male. Officer Dollard and Sergeant Eckersley started to take the male into custody and | observed
Sgt. Eckersley's patrol car rolling towards them. | yelled to them and Officer Dollard ran to secure
the car. The vehicle continued to roll forward, rolling into them. Sgt. Eckersley and | pulled the male

away from the rolling car.

Once the male was secured in handcuffs, | observed him and confirmed that it was Vasquez.
He was placed in a patrol car.

Officer Dollard and | walked back along the route that we had run to check for any items that
may have been discarded by Vasquez as he ran. We did not locate anything.

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#735 - Buchmann, Paul
APPROVAL - ) | DATE/TIME

09/23/2013 00:33 ‘

‘ DISTRIBUTION

#647 - Braun, Steven S
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Once we got back to the house, we established a perimeter of the house until we were
advised that we could clear.

See reports by other Officers for more information.

P. Buchmann #735
Spokane Police - B341

Supplementat Report #1 ' ~ END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
DOI32013 14:22:34.183
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On 09-21-13 myself along with other PACT members assisted the US Marshalls office in
trying to locate a homicide suspect, Anthony Vasquez, that was reportedly in the Spokane area.

We ended up responding to 18109 E Alki Ave where we believed Vasquez to be hiding.
Several members of the Spokane Police department surrounded the house and began making
verbal requests, Via P.A., for the homeowners to come out and talk to us. At one point the blinds
moved in the front window, so we knew someone was inside, but had yet to come out. We
continued to do verbal requests, but did not get a response.

A few minutes after seeing the blinds move | heard the rear containment team yelling that
they had a runner from the house. | saw Vasquez jump over the white 6 ft vinyl fence on that side.
Vasquez rolled over the fence and fell onto his side. He immediately got up and ran northbound into
a wooden fence that he broke as he ran into it. It appeared he hit the fence unintentionally with his
right shoulder and possibly his head. He hit the fence again, deliberately with his hands, breaking
more boards so he could continue northbound into the yard of 18020 E Springfield.

At that point | saw Ofc Gorman's K9 come over the vinyl fence towards me. | stood by and
waited for Ofc Gorman to lead his dog through the broken wooden fence, then joined him as we

began to try and locate Vasquez.

As we were trying to locate Vasquez | heard other officers advised they had taken him into
custody at Long and Broadway.

As | was walking back to my car | attempted to contact the residents of 18020 E. Springfield
and let them know how their fence got broken, but did not get an answer. | took photos of the
damage to their fence, then continued into the yard that Vasquez fell into after crossing the vinyl
fence. Where he landed was a pair of shoes, a cellular phone, some rolled up paper money, a
cigarette box and a small baggie of suspected marijuana. | took photos of these items and then
collected them. The marijuana was placed on property to be destroyed and the rest of the items

were taken with him to jail.

Once | got back to my car | was informed that Vasquez was in the back seat. | transported
him to Deaconess medical center to be checked out. He had been contacted by Ofc Gorman's K9

| ID NONAME OF REPORTING DFFIGER DISTRIBUTION

#464 - Oien, Shane
APPROVAL == o | DATEMIME

#417 - Kendall, Shawn 09/22/2013 04:08
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prior to jumping the vinyl fence and also had a scrape to his left knee and one to the right side of his
forehead. | took photos of these minor injuries at the hospital.

Hospital staff treated him and released him. | then transported him to jail where he was
booked for a 1st degree murder warrant and a DOC warrant.

S. Oien #464

_ Supplemental Report #1
o 09/30/2013 14:21:40,060

e e A END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT




09/24/13 10:17:10 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL K9UNO1
Incident History for: #SP130321311 Xref: #SC130321477

Entered 09/21/13 17:59:56 BY PCC05 657
Dispatched 09/21/13 18:01:00 BY PCC03 1160
Enroute 09/21/13 18:01:00
Onscene 09/21/13 18:04:59
Closed 09/22/13 02:25:07
Initial Type: ASISTA Final Type: ASISTA (ASSIST OTHER AGENCY)
Initial Priority: 1 Final Priority: 5
Disposition: 1G Source: V Primary Unit: F30
Police BLK: SV06
Group: P1 Beat: Map Page: 54
Loc: 18109 E ALKI AV ,SCO btwn N LONG RD & N GREENACRES RD <600> (V)
Name : Addr: Phone:
/175956 (657 ) ENTRY 049YXX PHILIP JOHNSON PERSON OF INTREST IN MOS
ES LAKE HOMICIDE HEADED WB MONROE GARLAND
/180018 (1144 ) MISC
/180018 MISC
/180018 MISC
/180018 MISC
/180018 MISC
/180018 MISC
/180018 MISC
/180018 MISC
/180018 MISC
/180018 MISC
/180018 MISC
/180018 MISC
/180020 (657 ) SUPP TXT: COMP IS ALONE AND FOLLOWING VEHICLE ..NEE
D A STOP
/180036 (1144 ) HOLD
/180039 (657 ) SUPP TXT: PULLED INTO GARLAND MARKET
/180048 SUPP TXT: COMP DROVE PAST AND IS CIRCLING AROUND
/180052 CONTRL GRP: P1 --> P8
/180100 (1160 ) DISPER F30 #464 OIEN, SHANE E
/180107 ASSTER C367 #937 DOLLARD, ART
/180107 ASSTER D384 #1015 KIRBY, AARON
/180121 (1010 ) *ASSTER D373 [W GARLAND AV/N MONROE ST , SPK]
#1010 WILLARD, JACOB
/180146 (657 ) SUPP TXT: COMP DOES NOT HAVE EYES ON VEHICLE CURREN
TLY

/180149 (1160 ) ASSTER D389 [W GARLAND AV/N MONROE ST ,SPK]
#1154 YRIGOLLEN, KYLE

/180213 (680 ) *ASSTER F33 [W GARLAND AV/N MONROE ST ,SPK]
#680 HOWE, DUSTIN
/180244 (1144 ) ASSTER L235 [W GARLAND AV/N MONROE ST ,SPK]
#649 ECKERSLEY, BRIAN
/180301 (657 ) SUPP TXT: AUDI IS STILL PARKED IN THE LOT .. NO ONE

IN THE CAR BELIEVE HE IS IN THE STORE



/180306
/180315
/180351
/180400

/180409
/180426

/180453
/180459
/180501
/180502
/180505

/180507
/180519
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/180632
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/180729
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/180929
/180929
/180947
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/182022
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(1010
(1160
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(937

)
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MISC
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*REMINQ

*ONSCNE
NEWLOC
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*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
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*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
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*REMINQ
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*REMINOQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

MISC

MISC

*REMINQ
MISC
NEWLOC

*ONSCNE

*ONSCNE

*ONSCNE

*ONSCNE
ASSTOS
NEWLOC

*REMINQ
MISC
OK
NEWLOC
CONTRL
MISC
MISC
ONSCNE
ONSCNE

*ASSTER

*REMINQ

E30
F30

F30

L235
D373
D389
€367

L,235
F33
C367

L235
F32

D373
D389
D373

D373
C367
E367
C367
D384
F33
F33
F33
F30

F30

F33
F30
D384
F33
B33
F33
F33
USM4 4
UsSM44
D373
€367
D389
D373

L235
L235
F30

1,235
A224

C367

TXT: NO CLOTHING DESC
TXT: B/M 602 260 20 YEARS
,ADVISED UNITS NOT TO MAKE CONTACT
,GOING TO TRY AND GET AHOLD OF MARSHALLS ON TH
E PHONE
TXT: COMP DOES NOT HAVE POSITIVE ID ON SUBJECT
JUST SAW PROFILE
T/PCCO05
,HAVE MARSHALLS CALL HIM
#3g

[TO THE EAST]

TXT: COMP HAS NOTHING TO WRITE WITH ...HAVE F3
0 CALL HIM ..NUMBER SENT TO F30 TERMINAL

EAST BY POST
[ADAMS/GARLAND]

#3b
#3g
#3b

,ONLY NEED A COUPLE UNITS IN THE AREA. MARSHAL
LS IN PLAIN CAR WILL ADVISE WHEN IT ROLLS...IN
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE PARKING LOT
,BELIEVE THE SUSPECT IS NOT IN THERE BUT NEED
TO CONDUCT HIGH RISK STOP AND MAKE CONTACT WIT
H DRIVER

#3g
,WILL ADVISE DIRECTION AND WHEN IT ROLLS
[SOUTH]

[W GARLAND AV/N MONROE ST ,SPK]
[1006 W GARLAND ]
#3b

,CH3 RESTRICTED

[POST/ROCKWELL]

GRP: P8 --> P1

,UNITS MOVING TO CHAN 1.

,CH1 RESTRICTED, CH3 UNRESTRICTED

[W GARLAND AV/N MONROE ST , SPK]
#952 BRASCH, CHRISTOPHER
#3b



/182548
/182704

/182713
/182724
/182726
/182729
/182732
/182842
/184914

/184917
/190451
/190512
/190848
/192358

/192616
/192744
/193410
/195004
/195031
/195126
/195131
/195207
/195221
/195228
/200241
/200450
/201255
/201810
/202110
/202457
/202507
/202548
/202701
/203140
/203210
/203822
/203903
/203931
/203956
/203956

/204004

(750
(1144
(952
(1144
(937
(1154
(1015
(1010
(1144
(680

(464

(680
(1144
(750
(464

(680

(750
(691

(464
(750
(735

(649

(952
(937
(680
(1141

(735
(657

)

*ASSTER
MISC

* PREMPT
MISC

*CLEAR
$PREMPT
*PREMPT
* CLEAR
MISC

MISC
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*REMINQ
*CLEAR
ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*ASSTER
*ASSTER
*REMTINQ
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*MISC

*ASSTER
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*ASSTER
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*ASSTER
* ASSTER
*REMINQ
CHANGE
*ONSCNE
CLEAR
ASSTOS
ASSTOS
SASSTOS

NEWLOC

F34 [W GARLAND AV/N MONROE ST , SPK]

#750 ANDERSON, JERRY C
F30 ,USM CHANGING PLANS, PATROL CAN CLEAR, PACT RE
MAIN ON SCENE
A224
F30 ,UNRESTRICT CH1
C367 , PSTAT/ASST
D389
D384
D373 , PSTAT/ASST

UsM44 ,USM04 AND I WILL MAKE CONTACT AT STORE ON GAR
LAND, EMPLOYEE HERE

F30 ,STILL C4
F33
F33
F30
F30
F30
F33
F34
F34 [I90/BARKER]
F30 DSP: 8D
F30 [I90/BARKER]
#464 OIEN, SHANE E
F33 [I90/BARKER]
#680 HOWE, DUSTIN
3
F33
F33 #3b
F34 ,18109 E
K12 [T90/BARKER]
#691 GORMAN, PAUL
F30
F34
B341 I190/BARKER
#735 BUCHMANN, PAUL
L1235
L1235 #3a
A224 [I90/BARKER]
#952 BRASCH, CHRISTOPHER
C367 [I90/BARKER]
#937 DOLLARD, ART
F33
E ALKTI,
BLK: SPAINH -->
B341
A224
SWAT1 [18109 E ALKI]
#952 BRASCH, CHRISTOPHER
#409 BOOTHE, ROB
C461 [18109 E ALKI]
#923 MCVAY, JEREMY
C453 {18109 E ALKI]
#966 JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER
C461 [SWAT1 1



/204004 NEWLOC (C453 [SWAT1 ]

/205335 (1141 ) $CROSS #3C130321477
/205335 DUP #35C130321477
/205335 DUP NAM: GEORGETTE, LISA

ADR: REFUSED
PHO: 5098938706
/210904 (691 ) *ONSCNE K12
/211254 (1141 ) CHANGE LOC: 18109 E ALKI --> 18109 E ALKI AV ,SCO,
PRI: 1 --> 5,
DGP: Pl --> &1,

BLK:
/211300 CONTRL GRP: S1 --> P1
/211342 (937 ) *ONSCNE C367
/211932 (464 ) *REMINQ F30 #3b
/212624 (649 ) *ONSCNE 1.235
/212635 *MISC 1235 ,ALL, UNITS ON ALKI
/213403 (1141 ) NEWLOC USM44 [18109 E ALKI AV ,SCO]
/213406 ONSCNE USM44
/213639 (591432) MISC 1235 ,WE HAVE A RUNNER HERE BWAY.LONG BLK SHORTS GR
Y SHIRT TAKING 1 INTO CUST
/213650 AGST B502 [18109 E ALKI AV ,SCO]

#591140 HUBBELL, BRETT
/213653 (591140) *ENROUT B502
/213659 (591432) CHGLOC B502 [BWAY/LONG ]
/213702 ASST Z50 [BWAY/LONG ]

#591711 HILTON, CLAY
/213711 (591711) *ENROUT Z50

/213739 (591432) MISC L235 ,1 IN CUST, VALLEY CAN DISREGARD
/213740 CLEAR B502
/213742 CLEAR 750
/220510 (093 ) *ASSTER L1183 [18109 E ALKI AV ,SCO]
#093 SPRAGUE, DEAN
/220532 *CHGLOC L183 [DEACONESS]
/220820 (691 ) *NEWLOC K12 [DEAC]
/221009 (417 ) *ASSTER L205 [DEAC]
#417 KENDALL, SHAWN
/222007 (464 ) *TRANSC F30 [STATION] M/14 .4
/222015 *TRANSC F30 [DEACONESS] M/14.4

/222033 (417 ) *ONSCNE L2205
/222041 (093 ) *ONSCNE L183

/222245 (691 ) *ONSCNE K12

/222735 (680 ) *CHGLOC F33 [DEAC]
/223022 (750 ) *CHGLOC F34 [DEACONESS]
/223728 (680 ) *ONSCNE F33

/223729 *ONSCNE F33
/223729 *ONSCNE F33
/224155 (937 ) *NEWLOC C367 [REPORT]
/224533 *CLEAR C367 DSP: 8D --> 1A
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT
/224740 (417 )} *CLEAR L205 , PSTAT/ASST
/225000 (735 ) *CLEAR B341 , PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
/230008 (093 ) *CLEAR 1183 DSP: 1A --> 8D
,WAS BRIEFED ON THE ARREST, SENT ANEXECUTIVE E
-MAIL TO COMMAND STAFF & PIO.PSTAT/ASST
/231140 (464 ) *TRANS F30 [JAIL] M/RESET
/231218 *REMINQ F30
#3a
/231322 (923 ) *MISC C461 , PSTAT/ASST

/231400 (1141 ) CLEAR SWAT1
/231552 (923 y *CLEAR C461



*TRANSC F30 M/1.3

*CLEAR C453 ,PSTAT/ASST
*CHGLOC F34 [GARDNER]

*NEWLOC 1.235 [GARDNER BUILDING]
*REMINQ F33

/231748 (464
/232004 (966
/232027 (750
/232217 (649
/232307 (680

/233100 *NEWLOC F33 [GARDNER]
/234847 (691 ) *NEWLOC K12 [1 PGRO671]
**x* New Date: 09/22/13 ***

/000931 (750 ) *CLEAR F34 , PSTAT/ASST

/001120 (680 ) *CLEAR F33 , PSTAT/ASST

/001417 (649 ) *REMINQ L235

/001635 *REMINQ L1235

/001702 *REMINQ L235

/001754 *REMINQ IL235

/001858 *REMINQ L235

/001923 *REMINQ L235

/001933 *REMINQ L235

/002135 *MISC 1.235 ,LAST 2 PLATES WERE IN DRIVEWAY AT 18109 E. AL
KI. CANDICE BECKHAM IS RO OF 073-NUI. INTEL WA
S THAT CANDICE AND "RALPH" LIVED THERE. RALPH
HAS NOT BEEN IDENTIFIED. UNKNOWN IF ANYONE LEF
T IN THE HOUSE AS NOBODY CAME TO THE DOOR.

/011957 (691 } *CLEAR K12 , PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT #*P*FF*CONTACT*

/015035 (1141 ) CLEAR USM44

/015044 OK 1235 2

/015051 OK F30

/022203 (649 )} *CLEAR 1235 DSP: 8D --> 1A

/022507 (464 ) *CLEAR F30 DSP: 1A --> 1G

,PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/WAR
/022507 CLOSE F30



09/24/13 10:17:18 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL K9UNO1
Incident History for: #SC130321477 Xref: #SP130321311

Entered 09/21/13 20:51:42 BY 91103 911212

Dispatched  09/21/13 20:52:36 BY SCC04 591432

Enroute 09/21/13 20:52:36

Closed 09/21/13 20:53:35

Initial Type: CC Final Type: CC (CITIZEN/COMMUNITY CONTACT)
Initigl Pricoeity: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: DUP Source: A Primary Unit: RADIOS5

Police BLK: SVO06

Group: P1 (S1 ) Beat: Map Page: 53

Loc: N BARKER RD/E BOONE AV ,SCO <1200,18600> (V)

Name: GEORGETTE, LISA Addr: REFUSED Phone: 5098938706
/205142 (911212) ENTRY 9 POLICE CARS PARKED BEHIND IGUANA GRILL. COMP

WANTS TO KNOW WHY. #i##
/205236 (591432) DISPER RADIOS #RADIO5 RADIO-VALLEY

/205327 (1141 ) CONTRL GRP: 81 --> Pl
/205333 PREMPT RADIOS

/205335 $CROSS #SP130321311
/205335 DUP #SP130321311
/205335 CANCEL

/205335 CLOSE RADTIOS
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